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To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Gillian Mackenzie {~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~--~.e--~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~i 

Ol February 2012 12:04 

’N.Lakhani [i~i~i~i~i~i~~i~c_£~i.~.~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i’_.i 
FW: Notes on telephone message 1 February 2012 

Notes on telephone message 1 February 2012.docx 

Nina - experimenting with sending attachments - so please acknowledge that you can read it ! The format keeps 

changing with these automatic updates on my computer - and do give me an inkling re. Forrest. I shall be in London 

again definitely on 1 March and also before then - awaiting confirmation in February. Have you the time - or more 

importantly the inclination ( a joke before your time) to go through the expert medical opinions or have you already 

picked up more than I have? Hope all well. Gillian 

From: Gillian Mackenzie i ............................ -�}o-cie-h.- ........................... i Sent: 01 February 2012 L1-0"56 
To: ’White, John’ 
Cc: ’david.horsle~ ................. C-o~ie-A- ................. ] 
Subject: Notes on telephone message 1 February 2012 

John for information Gillian 


